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National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House
Temple Quay
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BS1 6PN

Dear Sirs

DCO Scheme: Heckington Fen Solar Park

Our client: Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (Unique Identification Number: 20038176)

Applicant: Ecotricity (Heck Fen Solar) Limited

Subject: Network Rail Infrastructure Limited's Response to the Further Written Questions
dated 17 October 2023

This Firm is instructed by Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (NR) in relation to the DCO Scheme and

we write in response to the Further Written Questions dated 17 October 2023

1. DCO.1.6 Protective Provisions

The RR from Network Rail [RR-001] refers to the need for adequate protective provisions and
requirements to prevent adverse impacts to the railway. The Applicant has confirmed that they are in
discussions with Network Rail on this matter.

Could Network Rail confirm if protective provisions in Schedule 13 Part 9 of the dDCO [PS-024] are
agreed, and whether they wish to raise any further comments.

NR Response:

The Protective Provisions that are in Schedule 13, Part 9 of the dDCO are agreed save for one provision
which the parties hope to agree in the next 8-10 weeks.
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Should you have any queries, please don't hesitate to contact us on the details below.

Yours faithfully

Addleshaw Goddard LLP

Direct line

Email @addleshawgoddard.com




